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MIAMIBEACH

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

NO.LTC# 196-2008 LETTER TO COMMlSSlON

TO: Mayor Matti HerreraBower and Members of the City Commission

FROM:  Jorge M. Gonzalez, City Manager
DATE:  July 30, 2008

SUBJECT: Recreation Review magazine

We are proud to present the Fall '08 Recreation Review magazine. We hope you will enjoy
the photography, stories and program information for every member of the family.

The Recreation Review is estimated to arrive in residents’ mailboxes in mid-August.

Additionally, approximately 5,000 copies of the magazine will be distributed via our parks,
schools and area businesses.

Should you have additional questions, please contact Kevin Smith at (305) 6737730.

Please mark your calendar for these other Parks & Recreation Department
upcoming events:

Back to School Rally Friday, August 8, 2008, 6:00p.m. - 9:00p.m.
Flamingo Park Track

Back to School Dance Friday, August 22, 2008, 6:00p.m. - 9:00p.m.
North Shore Park Youth Center

Should you havg additional questions, please contact Kevin Smith at (305) 673-7730.
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Coolest After
School Adventures

New Classes

Best Summer ood Throug
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